Released under FOI

PO Bosrd dcson s Rod Sime [SEC-OFFICIA]
Frdey, 16 Ocnr 2030 110000

end: vy 16 Ocioer 2020 2:00:0 -
Location I —
inic

——-Original Appointment——-
From: gary dickson@piji.com com au> <gary.dickson @i <mailto:gary dick
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 12:02 PM
To.

i>; Edwards, Rose
Subject: PIT Board discussion with Rod Sims
When: 6 October 2 .00 PM (UTC-+10:00) Canberra.

elbourne. Sydn

Where:

You have been invited to the fnllowmg event.
P Board discussion with Rod Si

When
Fn Ou 16,2020 1pm — 2pm Eastern Australia Time - Melboume

Calendar

vau>

Who

om.au< dickson > - organizer

rose. edwzrds @accc iu au<mailto-rose edwards@acce i a

Public Inferest Journalism Inifative is inviting you fo a scheduled

Topic: PUI board meeting
Time: Oct 16, 2020 01:00 PM Caberra, Melboumne, Sydney

Join Zoom Mmm|

Find your local number: hitps://us02web.zoom us/wkiZZsbuvn<hitps:/fwww. v PYYE
>)? tps
action=RESPOND&eid=M2c5aDdobT12aGJ1 QGEjY2MuZ2921 k 2 V2L miFINjgy OWNIMTIKY zAWMTZhY 2Q3MTAZMI QS YiQyN¢
e<https://www. google com/calendar/event?
DAobTI2aGI1ZW12ND s QGEY2MuZ2921 Qi 9HLmFINjgy OWNIMTIKY ZAWMIZhY zQ3MTAZMI QS YjQyNQéetz=:

- Nosttpas v o conmlalendaevett

.d=M2c5aDdobTI22GI1ZW12NDI QGFIY2MuZ292LuiF 1 &rst=2 2 QHBpamkuY29tLmF INjgy OWNIMTIKY zAWMTZhY 2Q3MTAZMI QS YiQyN¢
‘more options o lmps o gcogle comcalendatevent?

T2GIIZW1 QG Y2MuZ292LomF &etok=MjQiZ2) 9tLaF 1NjgyYzgS! DIINGYYOWNIMTIKY ZAWMTZhYZQ3MTAZMQ:

Invitation from Google C: - /
You are receiving this courtesy email at the ov.au> because you are an attendee of this event.

o stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at htips://wwiw.google comy/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest lst, or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Leam More<https:
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